Mon 09/11/2020 13:43
Ninad Shelar
RE: Diwali Celebration

To  Priyanka Kumari; Gautam Karkal; Admuthe Hitendra

Approved from my side

Best regards,

Ninad Shelar

VP - Finance

Ariston Thermo India Private Limited
Board Line: +01-20-67400021

Mobile: +91-9920611301

Email: ninad shelar@aristonthermo_com

———————— Original message ----—--—-

From: Priyanka Kumari <Privanka Kumari@aristonthermo. com=

Date: 09/11/20 5:44 pm (GMT+05:30)

To: Gautam Karkal <Gautam Karkal@aristonthermo.com=>, Ninad Shelar <Ninad. Shelar@aristonthermo.com>, Admuthe Hitendra <Hitendra. Admuthe@ aristonthermo.com>
Subject: Diwali Celebration

Hello,

On the Occasion of Diwali, we are planning to have virtual tambola/ Antakshari.
Date : 12" November, 2020 (Thursday)

Theme : Diwali

Cost of host : 10,000

Gift for winner : 5,000

Request you to please approve the same.
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Final Details for Order #405-3480120-2302734
Erintshiz geag for wour regonds,

Order Placed: 12 Nowember 2020

Amaron.in order number: 405-3480120-2302734 Printable Order Summary | Mo imoioe available. Why?
Order Total: 5,000.00

Gift Certificates

Sant Amount
Email gift certificate to: priyanka.kumari@aristonthermo.com 500.00
- Date to be sent 12 November 2020

- From: Priyanka

- Message:
Dinesh Mudgil - 3rd Line

Sant Amount
Email gift certificate to: privanka.kumarifdaristonthermo.com 500.00
- Date to be sent 12 November 2020

- From: Priyanka

- Meszage:
Krishna Prasad - 1st Line

Sent Amount
Email gift certificate to: privanka.kumari@aristonthermo.com 500.00
- Date to be sent 12 November 2020

- From: Priyvanika

- Message:
Amaol Toraskar - Znd Line

Sent Amount
Email gift certificate to: priyanka.kumari@aristonthermo.com 500,00
- Date to be sent 12 November 2020

- Fram: Priyanka

- Message:

Kedar - Jaldi &

Sant Amount
Email gift certificate to: priyanka.kumari@aristonthermo.com 1,000.00
- Date to be sent 12 November 2020
- From: Privanka
- Meszage:

Nikhil Slathia - 2nd Full House

Sent Amount
Email gift certificate to: priyanka.kumaridaristonthermo.com #50.00
- Date bo be sent 12 November 2020
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- Fram: Privanka
-M

emEage:
Sagar Shetty - 3rd Full House

Sent Amount
Email gift certificate to: privanka.kumari@aristonthermo.com 1,250.00
- Date to be sent 12 November 2020

- Fram: Priyvanka

- Message:

Gesta Kadam - 1st Full house

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s] Subtotal: 5,000,000
Met Banking: ICICT Bank J—

Total: 500000

Grand Total: S5,000.00
To wiew the status of your order, retum to Onder Summary.

Please nobe: this is not a GST irmeodos.

Conduiorc of U B Sabe | Privicy Botion | Legal Mallos @ 200 2- 2000, Amaaon o, 1nc. and kS sMisbe



all Vilndia & 5:47 PM @ 7 @ 69% @)
< Puneet Jain
+9193245 97385

SEP 23, 2018 9:46 PM

Hello
5:156 PM
Hi

10,000

EE at Ariston

@ Paid - 5:19 PM >

Repeat payment
You earned rewards

Hi

City ticket earned in Go India

Well received. Many thanks

Pay Message... 55



